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BLUE BOX – QUESTIONS & ANSWERS  

RELEASED IN RESPONSE TO CIF REQUEST FOR TENDER (RFT):  

SUPPLY & DELIVERY OF BLUE BOXES FOR MUNICIPAL & FIRST NATION PURCHASERS  

RFT Issued: Wednesday, February 3, 2016  

Q&A Responses Issued: Friday February 12, 2016 

 

Question 1: Could you please clarify who is responsible for the cost of The Municipal/First Nation’s custom 

hot stamps.  It was stated on page 21 of B-6 (Specifications Requirement 6.2) regarding the custom 

stamping for the CIF Side Panels that the bidder is responsible for the cost of those stamps.  However, in 

the section above (Specifications Requirement 6.1) regarding the Front & Back Panel, it only states 

that “*The Municipal/First Nation Purchaser will supply the design, artwork and layout of the Hot Stamp at 

the time of the order. Bidders are to state the maximum allowable dimensions for the front & back Hot 

Stamp.” 

Answer 1: Specification 6.2 requires the bidder include the CIF Side Panel hot stamp in the Base Blue Box 

Unit Cost.  The cost of a custom design hot stamp for a Municipal/First Nation Purchaser, should the 

Municipality/First Nation elect to purchase the hot stamp, will be an additional cost to the Municipality/First 

Nation.  Thus, the CIF and Municipal/First Nations hot stamps are treated separately.  In addition, the 

tender document requires the vendor state the lump sum or one time charge for the Municipal/First Nation 

Front & Back Panel Hot Stamp (Section C-7) and the minimum number of Blue Boxes required to be 

purchased for the Municipal/First Nation Purchasers Front & Back Panel Hot Stamp charge to be waived 

Question 2: Are we to base freight estimates solely on the amounts claimed in column B of Table C-2. Will 
there be a push by CIF to ensure municipalities/first nations purchasers will order in a one year quantity as 
opposed to several small orders?  If the latter is the case can we base our freight costs on small pallet 
quantities to ensure we rectify the costs on our end as there are major costs savings with an increase in 
shipping quantities? 
 
Answer 2:  For the purpose of the bid competition, vendors are to assume that Municipalities/First Nations 
will purchase the annual estimated Blue Box quantity in a single purchase and to ensure the boxes would 
be shipped as cost effectively as possible.  Also, after the bid has been awarded to the successful vendor, 
Section A-7 allows for the successful vendor to work with willing Municipalities/First Nations to coordinate 
multiple orders from these purchasers to a single location in order to optimize cost efficiency. 
 
Question 3: When we state what available colours in section 5.1 and 5.2 of the Specifications Requirements, 
how does it relate in terms of PCR content? It is impossible to manufacture a yellow bin using almost any 
PCR content as PCR comes as a dark grey material. Whereas a black or grey bin can be almost entirely 100% 
PCR.   
 
Answer 3: If the bidding vendor is unable to meet any specification requirement listed in Part B Section 6 
of the RFT document, the bidder must indicate that their proposed product does not conform to the 
specification requirement.  In this case, the bidding vendor would complete an exception sheet indicating 
their product will not conform to specification 5.2 stating that yellow or red boxes are available to 
Municipal/First Nations purchasers but the PCR content would be different than the amount stated in Part 
B Section 6 specification 2.1 and Part C Section C-5.  The bidding vendor would then have to state the 
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amount of PCR to be included in the containers, if any, and any other price or significant implications to the 
exception. 
 
Question 4: Can we apply minimum order quantities for certain colour orders such as red and yellow? 
 
Answer 4: Yes.  The bidding vendor would indicate that their product does not conform to specification 5.2 
in Part B Section 6 of the RFT document.  The vendor would then complete an exception sheet indicating 
the minimum order quantity for purchasing boxes for certain colours in addition to any other price or 
significant implications to the exception. 
 
Question 5:  For the hot-stamping pricing per stamp, could we put down that we will charge a lump sum at 
the time of the PO for municipalities that order less than a specific quantity we note?  
 
Answer 5: Specification 6.2 requires the bidder include the CIF Side Panel hot stamp in the Base Blue Box 
Unit Cost.  The cost of a custom design hot stamp for a Municipal/First Nation Purchaser, should the 
Municipality/First Nation elect to purchase the hot stamp, will be an additional cost to the Municipality/First 
Nation.  Thus, the CIF and Municipal/First Nations hot stamps are treated separately.  In addition, the 
tender document requires the vendor state the lump sum or one time charge for the Municipal/First Nation 
Front & Back Panel Hot Stamp (Section C-7) and the minimum number of Blue Boxes required to be 
purchased for the Municipal/First Nation Purchasers Front & Back Panel Hot Stamp charge to be waived. 
 

 


